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JOSEPH AND STEWART ALSOP
EOBHG BB INW o720 Dumbarton Ave, .Telephone
Washington %, D.C. * B b tirtaiie 3G

> Columbla 3781
November 9, 1949

Dear Hillle:

I would not like to suggegt that your research
analysts have overlooked any bets, But what is the ex-
planation of the apparent violent contradiction between
the estimates of Soviet uranium resources now prevalling
here, and the extremely impressive information published
on page 27 of Sunday's NEW YORK TIMES, in a story by
Tania Long, with London dateline?

It seems to me that the data which Miss Long
has apparently secured from Isaac Deutscher are partic-
ularly impressive, since the supposed uranium deposits
are located in the same Turkistan region where I too had
heard rather authoritative reports of uranium deposits
on the Chihese side. Moreover, if the figures given
about the areas of Russia subjected, at different times,
to thorough-golng geological survey are truly reliable,
the documents which you mentioned to me must surely be
regarded as only partial evidence. Again, I repeat, I
do not want to seem contentious, but I am honestly
puzzled by the difficulty of reconciling what I have
heard heré in Washington and this information which now
comes from London,

Sincerely yours,
JA:co J08 Eép‘

Admiral Roscte Hillenkoetter
2430 E Street, N.VW,
Washington, D.c,
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JOSEPH AND STEWART ALSOP /
T ALSOP

108 C Street,N.W. Telephone
Washington |,D.C. ' District 3578

January 26, 1948

Dear Admiral Hillenkoefter:

Thank you so much for your note of
January sixteenth and its enclosure. I have
read it with deep intereet, and return 1t
rerewith as reguested,

I greatly enjoyed and benefitted by
sur talkx the other day, and hope that we may
meet soon again.

Rear Admirsl R.H. Hillenkoetter
Director, Central Intelligence Avency
2430 E Street, N.W.

Washington 25, D.C.
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